590 E. Kingsley Ave. Parcel No. 8337-006-004
Contributing

VICTORIAN
CIRCA 1905

© At the end of the block, a Victorian stands in contrast to the
simpler homes. A truncated, hipped roof covers the structure. A
abled grotrusion centered on the front elevation covers a large

ee-sided bay window. A corner porch sits to the left under a
gently sloged canopy supported bly a tapered column. A transom sits
over the front door. A 'false gable sits on the left slope of the
hipped roof. Both gables have fish scale shingles. The side gable
has a small semi-circular louvered vent which the front gable has a
larger more coarsely louvered rectangular vent. The windows display
the tall narrow shape characteristic of the Victorian except for a
row of four smaller and shorter windows at the rear, most likely the
windows of a porch. The front door has a square glass set between
decorative inset panels. The house is covered with narrow
clapboards siding with corner facias and has tight, boxed eaves.

This house may have been moved from 290 E. Kingsley Ave.
The earliest recorded owner was John Lonnon (19(}E)g city
directory). Mr. Lonnon was a rancher.



